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Meng Yan  (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kian Wei Billy <billy.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 December, 2021 3:32 PM

To: alvin.koh@mbmwheelpower.com.sg; 'SUR'; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: RE: SNM21D207460/C01/SDK122B/TANKW / RE: OD Claim SDK122B Honda 

Stepwgn Spada DOA 21/12/2021

Attachments: SATISFACTION VOUCHER (MOTOR).pdf

[Confidential] 

 

 

 

Without Prejudice 

Save as to cost 
Dear Alvin, 

 
We refer to the above. 

 
We will be assigning our surveyor, LKK to survey your client’s vehicle. 
The Section I Excess S$500.00. 

 
  
Aside to LKK, 
  
Please proceed to survey the vehicle. 
  
Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

NOTICE : 

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us 

as delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via 

email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
  
Thanks and Best Regards 
  
Billy Tan 
Claims Department 

  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909  
DID: (65) 63896175   |   F: (65) 62247175   
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 
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Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 

 

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 22 December 2021 2:59 PM 

To: alvin.koh@mbmwheelpower.com.sg; Tan Kian Wei Billy <billy.tan@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: FW: SNM21D207460/C01/SDK122B/TANKW / RE: OD Claim SDK122B Honda Stepwgn Spada DOA 

21/12/2021 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Kindly note case handler is Billy Tan. 

 

Dear Billy, 

 

Fya. OD claim. 

 

 

 

NOTICE : 

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be 

expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via email 

claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

Thank you 

 

Chong Boon Sen 

Claims Department 

 

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909  

DID: (65) 63896116   |   F: (65) 62247175   

   

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 

 

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 

confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or 

partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the 

e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 

 

 

From: alvin.koh@mbmwheelpower.com.sg <alvin.koh@mbmwheelpower.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 22 December 2021 2:59 pm 

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: RE: SNM21D207460/C01/SDK122B/TANKW / RE: OD Claim SDK122B Honda Stepwgn Spada DOA 

21/12/2021 

 

 

Dear Boon Sen, 

Please find attached repair estimate. 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Thank you & Best regards 

 

Alvin Koh | Claims Advisor 

 

T 6262 8888 | F 6452 5333 | M 8138 7188 

Email: alvin.koh@mbmwheelpower.com.sg 

MBM Wheelpower Pte Ltd 

160 Sin Ming Drive • #06-02 

Sin Ming AutoCity • Singapore 575722 

www.mbmwheelpower.com.sg 

 

 

 

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 22 December 2021 1:17 PM 

To: alvin.koh@mbmwheelpower.com.sg 

Subject: O/R: SNM21D207460/C01/SDK122B/TANKW / RE: OD Claim SDK122B Honda Stepwgn Spada DOA 

21/12/2021 

 

Dear Sir, 

  

As this is Autoexcel, pls provide estimate for us to process OD claim. 

  

  

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

Sent: Wednesday, 22 December 2021 9:22 am 
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To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: OD Claim SDK122B Honda Stepwgn Spada DOA 21/12/2021 

  

  

Dear all, 

We are representing our client to file for own damage claim. Kindly refer to the SAS, owner NRIC & Driving Licence. 

  

  

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

MailScanner has detected a possible fraud attempt from "apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com" claiming to be 

www.mbmwheelpower.com.sg 

  

  

  

  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  


